

ROADMAP

This contract is used for the disposal of trash and garbage generated at County owned sites. The awarded vendor has provided a fixed price for a specific site with a specific type and frequency of service.

PRICES

Prices offered include all rental, pick-up, disposal and collection fees, franchise fees, environmental fees, fuel cost, fuel recovery fees, fuel surcharges, shipping, transportation cost including landfill fees, franchise fees and all other incidental expenses including local, state and federal fees and taxes.

The initial contract prices resulting from this solicitation shall prevail for a twelve (12) month period from the contract's initial effective date. The County may consider price adjustments which would take effect on the anniversary of the initial effective date. The pricing adjustment may be upward or downward but shall not be in excess of the Consumer Price Index, for all urban consumers, all items in the Miami – Ft. Lauderdale area, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, Washington, D.C. 20212.

It is the contractor's responsibility to request any pricing adjustment under this provision. For any adjustment to be effective it must be submitted ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the then current anniversary date/year.

METHOD OF PAYMENT

Invoices for multiple sites shall reflect the total amount for each location equal to or less than the amount awarded for that location.

To comply with regulatory agencies requirements, contractors invoices may show Franchise Fees and/or Disposal Facility Fees as a separate line item on the invoice, total amount charged per site cannot exceed the amount awarded per site. Invoices showing any charges not authorized by Internal Services Department (ISD), Procurement Management Services Division (PMS) may not be processed resulting in delay of payment.

CHANGES IN SERVICES

This contract identifies specific facilities to be serviced, it is agreed and understood that the County reserves the right to add or delete services for any facility during the contract period. Award of additional services and/or facilities shall be made at the discretion of the County. Addition/deletion of sites will be made by ISD, Procurement Management Section only. Should the County decide to delete a service or facility, the awarded bidder shall remove the respective container(s) within fourteen (14) calendar days of the notice

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY LIVING WAGES APPLY

Contractors providing service are advised that the provisions of Section 2-8.9 of the Code of Miami-Dade County (Code) as amended by Ordinance [Governing Legislation], will apply to this contract.

ON DEMAND SERVICE

Contractors of containers that are serviced on demand must provide same day service if contacted before noon, if contacted after 12:00 PM service must be provided within twenty-four (24) hours of notice including holidays . Recurring and on demand services shall be provided even if the scheduled collection day falls on a holiday, no exceptions. The only time this request will be excused is when "ALL" of the County landfills are closed at once

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

Contractors shall supply metal and/or plastic containers designed for the storage of trash and garbage, maintenance of said containers, collection of the refuse, and legal disposal of same.

All service timeframes shall be adhered to; except in such cases where the service will be delayed due to acts of nature, strikes, or other causes beyond the control of the bidder. In these cases, the successful bidder shall notify the County of the delays in advance of the original service date (wherever possible) so that a revised service schedule can be appropriately considered by the County. Where no specific day or time is given for pickup, it shall be as mutually agreed upon with the site manager. The successful bidders shall be available for emergency calls or services at all times. The County reserves the right for either AM or PM service. Pickup schedules shall be arranged with the user departments.

Contractors shall remove graffiti from its containers within three (3) calendar days of notification and insure containers remain in proper operating condition at all times. Type and appearance of the containers must be acceptable to the site manager.

SPECIAL CONTAINERS

Wet screen containers. Container is owned by the contractor, it shall be leak proof with rollaway casters. Containers shall be designed to be picked-up with a front end loading type refuse truck. All debris disposals must be performed in accordance with Miami-Dade County Health Department Regulations

Some specialty containers are of various sizes and may require specially adapted lids, have lockable lids or have wheels. Only top loading containers shall be permitted at Miami-Dade Public Housing and Community Development (PHCD) locations.

SINGLE FAMILY HOMES

Miami-Dade Public Housing and Community Development Single Family Homes requires containers sizes 36 and 96 gallon, two through eight cubic yard and privately owned containers used by single family residents.

Two single family home developments: (All of these homes require two days per week pickup services). Edison Courts, requires the contractor to leave the service vehicle and manually, from the curb side, dispose the containers trash into the service vehicle. Joe Moretti Developments - requires the contractor to leave its service vehicle and bring each 96 gallon container to the curb side for servicing.

GARBAGE COMPACTORS

The contractor may be responsible for providing garbage compactors at certain service sites. In these cases the County will provide a concrete or asphalt slab and electricity. The contractor will provide, install and maintain a mechanical compactor appropriate for the volume of refuse generated. The size, type and location of the unit will be determined by the County's site manager.

The compactor shall be as follows: Electrically/hydraulically operated machines and associated bins and containers capable of compressing refuse into a refuse container which can be transported to a landfill and emptied

Contractors compactors must receive regular preventive maintenance as required by the equipment manufacturer, inoperable compactors must be repaired/replaced immediately. During any inoperable period, the contractor will be responsible for providing a container that is appropriate for the disposal of the volume of refuse generated for the duration of repairs to their compactor. The temporary container shall be serviced on demand in accordance with following schedule at no additional cost to the County for the duration of the repairs:

Monday thru Friday, between 7:00 AM and 5:30 PM within four (4) hours after notification. All other days and hours in the week, within eight (8) hours of being notified.

County owned compactors are located at some sites, these sites shall be provided with the appropriate size and shape container to insure the compactors operation as specified by the compactor manufacturers.

VENDORS AWARDED

FEIN/SUFFIX	270607144/02	452479744/01
COMPANY NAME	Ecological Paper Recycling, Inc.	Great Waste and Recycling Services, Inc.
POINT OF CONTACT	William Hernandez	Carlo Piccionna
TELEPHONE NUMBER	(305) 688-8159	(305) 688-6188
FAX NUMBER	(305) 688-8953	(305) 688-6235
EMAIL ADDRESS	Willieh1957@hotmail.com	Carlo@great-waste.com
FEIN/SUFFIX	650936043/01	591094518/09
COMPANY NAME	Southern Waste Systems, LLC.	Waste Management Inc, of Florida

POINT OF CONTACT	Charles Gusmano	Carlos Marrero
TELEPHONE NUMBER	(888) 800-7732	(954) 984-3048
FAX NUMBER	(561) 828-8315	(866) 491-2011
EMAIL ADDRESS	Cgusmano@swsfl.com	Cmarrero@wm.com
FEIN/SUFFIX	593701785/01	
COMPANY NAME	Waste Pro of Florida, Inc.	
POINT OF CONTACT	Tim Bowers or Guerlin Escar	
TELEPHONE NUMBER	(954) 967-4200	
FAX NUMBER	(954) 241-4489	
EMAIL ADDRESS	tbowers@wasteprousa.com or gescarmangos@wasteprousa.com	

AWARDED ITEMS

See the attached sheets.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			GROUP 1 INTERNAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT	
	1.1		<u>Gerstein Justice Building</u> 1351 NW 12th Street	Great Waste
		1	Thirty (30) cubic yard capacity container for use with a County owned compactor (see Section 3, para. 3.4). Pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday. Provide total charge per month.	\$1,493.85
	1.2		<u>Courthouse Basement</u> 73 West Flagler Street	ECO
	A	8	Two (2) cubic yard capacity containers, pickup five (5) days per week, Monday - Friday. Pickup must be made prior to 6:00 AM. Containers must be brought up to street level emptied and then returned to their original location. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$692.00

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	B	1	Each additional two (2) cubic yard capacity container, pickup five (5) days per week (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$216.00
	1.3		<u>Metro Annex</u> 850 NW 23rd Street	SWS
		1	Two (2) cubic yard capacity container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$18.00/pu
	1.4		<u>Flagler Building</u> 140 West Flagler Street	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard capacity container, pickup five (5) days per week, Monday - Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Pickup must be made no later than 6:00 AM. Provide total charge per month.	\$454.65/mo.
	1.5		<u>Record Center</u> 9350 NW 12th Street	Great Waste
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard capacity container, pickup one (1) day per week, <u>Wednesday</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 95.00/mo.
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	B	1	Each additional six (6) cubic yard container with the same services stated in "A" above (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide additional total charge per month.	\$50.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	1.6		<u>Downtown Cultural Center</u> 101 West Flagler Street	ECO
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	A	<u>5</u>	Three (3) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week <u>Monday, Wednesday and Friday. Pickup shall be after 8:00 AM and before 3:00 PM</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). The contractor trash truck will not go beyond the garage entrance. The driver and/or assistant will debark from the vehicle and bring all trash containers to the rear of the vehicle for disposal. Provide total charge per month.	\$1,099/mo.
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	B	1	Each additional three (3) cubic yard container with the same services stated in "A" above (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide additional total charge per month.	\$255.00/mo.
	1.7		<u>Central Support Building</u> 50 NW 2nd Avenue	WASTE PRO
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	A	1	<u>Three (3) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday. Pickup shall be after 8:00 AM and before 3:00 PM.</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$224.00/mo.
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	B	1	Each additional <u>three (3)</u> cubic yard container with the same services stated in "A" above (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide additional total charger per month. Must be picked up before 6:00 AM	\$132.00/mo.
	1.8		<u>North Miami-Dade Justice Center</u> 15555 Biscayne Blvd	Great Waste
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charger per month.	\$199.53/mo.
	B	1	Each additional six (6) cubic yard container with the same services stated in "A" above (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide additional total charge per month.	\$199.53/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	1.9		<u>Medical Examiner Office</u> One Bob Hope Road	ECO
	A	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$360.00/mo.
	B	1	Each additional eight (8) cubic yard container with the same services stated in "A" above (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide additional total charge per month.	\$360.00/mo.
	1.10		<u>Civic Park Plaza</u> 1469 NW 13th Terrace	Great Waste
	A	1	Four (4) cubic yard container with wheels; pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesdays and Fridays (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$129.90/mo.
	B	1	Each additional four (4) cubic yard container with the same services stated in "A" above (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide additional total charge per month.	\$129.90/mo.
	1.11		<u>Graham Building</u> 1350 NW 12th Ave	ECO
		1	Eighteen (18) cubic yard container for use with County owned compactor , pickup one (1) day per week on Monday. Pickups must be prior to 7:00 AM. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$900.00/mo.
	1.12		<u>Courthouse Center</u> 175 NW 1st Ave	ECO
		3	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.2 & 3.3). Pickups must be prior to 7:30 AM. Provide total charge per month.	\$812.70/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	1.13		<u>Public Defender Building</u> 1320 NW 14th Street	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup four (4) days per week, Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.
	1.14		<u>Coral Gables Courthouse</u> 3100 Ponce De Leon Blvd	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$75.00/mo.
	1.15		<u>Elections Building</u> 2700 NW 87th Ave	SWS
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$187.00/PU
	1.16		<u>Overtown Transit Village North</u> 701 NW 1st Court	ECO
2/6/14 Add. No. 12		4	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, <u>Tuesday, Thursday, and Saturday, before 8:00 AM.</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$728.00/mo.
	1.17		<u>Victim Assistance Center</u> 2400 South Dixie Highway	WASTE PRO
		2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$85.90/mo.
	1.18		<u>Trade Shop Facility</u> 3501 NW 46th Street	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$181.60/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	1.19		<u>Overtown Transit Village-South</u> 601 NW 1st Court	ECO
		2	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Tuesday, Thursday, and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$363.00/mo.
	1.20		<u>State of Attorney Building</u> 1400 NW 36th Street	WASTE PRO
		1	One (1) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day a week Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$21.48/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No.8	4.21		<u>DELETED</u> <u>Coral Gables Courthouse</u> 3100 Ponce De Leon Coral Gables, FL 33134	WASTE PRO
		4	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Friday (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 86.60/mo.
12/6/13 Add. No.5	4.22		<u>DELETED</u> <u>Record Center</u> 9350 NW 12 St. Doral, FL 33172	GREAT WASTE
		4	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$ 179.00/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	1.23		<u>West Lot</u> 220 NW 3 Street Miami, FL 33128	WASTE PRO
		1	Three (3) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Friday, between the hours of 8:00 AM – 3:00 PM (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 64.95/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	1.24		<u>Hickman Building</u> 275 NW 2 Street Miami, FL 33128	ECO
		2	Three (3) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday, between the hours of 8:00 AM – 3:00 PM (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month	\$ 412.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
12/6/13 Add. No.5	1.25		<u>DELETED</u> <u>ICFB BLDG/911 Center</u> 41500 NW 25th, Street. -Miami FL 33172	WASTE PRO
	A	2	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 519.60/mo.
	B	2	Twenty (20) cubic yard containers, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 1,623.90/mo.
1/23/14 Add. No. 11	1.26		<u>North District Chiller Plant</u> 1110 NE 1st AVE Miami, FL 33121	SWS
		1	One (1) cubic yard container, with caster wheels. Pickup one (1) day per week, Thursdays (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 68.00/mo.
			GROUP 2 CORRECTIONS	
	2.1		<u>Miami-Dade County Jail</u> 1321 NW 13th Street	GREAT WASTE
	A	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard compactor container (contractor provides compactor), pickup five (5) days per week Monday through Friday, between the hours of 7:00 AM - 1:00 PM. (see Section 3.0, para 3.6). Provide total charge per month.	\$7,400.00/mo.
	B	1	Lease of contractor provided compactor. Total monthly charge.	No Cost
	C	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$1,100.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	2.2		<u>Stockade</u> 6950 NW 41st Street	GREAT WASTE
	A	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard compactor container (contractor provides compactor). Pickup five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM. (see Section 3.0, para.3.6). Provide total charge per month.	\$6,999.00/mo.
	B	1	Fifteen (15) cubic yard container. Pick up five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 9:00 AM -12:00 PM (see Section 3.0, para 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,000.00/mo.
	C	1	Lease of contractor provided compactor. Total monthly charge.	No Cost
	2.3		<u>Woman's Detention Center</u> 1401 NW 7th Ave	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, picked up one day per week, Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.74/mo.
	2.4		<u>TGK</u> 7000 NW 41st Street	GREAT WASTE
	A	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard compactor container (contractor provides compactor), pickup five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.6). Provide total charge per month.	\$7,549.00/mo.
	B	1	Lease of contractor provided compactor. Total monthly charge.	No Cost
1/23/14 Add. No. 11	C	1	Ten (10) cubic yard container for the disposal of construction debris (see Section 3.0. para. 3.4), pickup on demand. Provide total charge per Pickup.	\$ 265.00/pu.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	2.5		<u>Metro West</u> 13850 NW 41st Street	WASTE MGMT
	A	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard compactor container (contractor provides compactor), pickup five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.6). Provide total charge per month.	\$9,979.30/mo.
	B	1	Lease of contractor provided compactor (see Section 3.0, para. 3.6). Total monthly charge.	\$300.00/mo.
	2.6		<u>Corrections Warehouse</u> 7845/7855 NW 148th Street	ECO
		2	Six (6) cubic yard containers (front loader), pickup one (1) day per week, Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$206.00/mo.
			GROUP 3 SEAPORT	
11/5/13 Add. No. 1	3.1		<u>Miami-Dade County Seaport Department:</u> <u>(Port of Miami)</u> 1580 North Cruise Blvd.	GREAT WASTE
	A	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard container picked up three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Total charge per month.	\$2,599.00/mo.
11/27/13 Add. No. 3	B	2	<u>Twenty (20) cubic yard container</u> picked up three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Total charge per month.	\$4,999.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			GROUP 4 ANIMAL SERVICES	
	4.1		<u>Animal Services</u> 7401 NW 74th Street	ECO
		2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup six (6) days per week, Monday through Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1,454.88/mo.
			GROUP 5 VIZCAYA	
	5.1		<u>Vizcaya</u> 3251 South Miami Ave	ECO
		3	Six (6) cubic yard containers with lids and wheels, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$545.58/mo.
			GROUP 6 PUBLIC WORKS AND WASTE MANAGEMENT	
11/5/13 Add. No.1	6.1		<u>Public Works and Waste Management Department</u> (Traffic Signals and Signs) 7100 NW 36th Street	SWS
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$187.00/mo.
	6.2		Public Works and Waste Management Department: (Road, Bridge, Canal and Mosquito Control Division) 8901 NW 58th Street	WASTE PRO
		1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$39.84/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			GROUP 7 CULTURAL AFFAIRS	
	7.1		<u>South Dade Cultural Arts Center</u> 10950 SW 211 St.	SWS
	A	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pick up one (1) day per week, Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$173.00/mo.
	B	1	Additional pick up of an eight (8) cubic yard container when required by site manager (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Total charge per pick up.	\$10.00/pu
	7.2		<u>Miami-Dade County Auditorium</u> 2901 West Flagler Street	ECO
	A	2	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$242.80/mo.
	B	1	Additional pick up of an four (4) cubic yard container when required by site manager (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Total charge per pick up.	\$16.00/pu
	7.3		<u>African Heritage</u> 6161 NW 22nd Ave	ECO
			August 16 through May 14	
	A	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$121.24/mo.
			May 15 through August 15	
	B	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$181.60/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			GROUP 8 PARKS, RECREATION AND OPEN SPACES	
	8.1		<u>Soar Park</u> 100 NW 83rd Street	GREAT WASTE
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$299.29/mo.
	8.2		<u>Greynolds Park</u> 17530 W. Dixie Highway	ECO
1/8/14 Add. No.10		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, <u>pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$280.00/mo.
	8.3		<u>Arcola Park</u> 1680 NW 87th Street	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$121.24/mo.
	8.4		<u>Jefferson Reaves Senior Park</u> 3090 NW 50th Street	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$121.24/mo.
	8.5		<u>Arcola Lakes</u> 1301 NW 83rd Street	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$269.50/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.6		<u>Marva Bannerman Park</u> 4830 NW 24th Ave	GREAT WASTE
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$199.53/mo.
	8.7		<u>Olinda Park</u> 2101 NW 51st Street	GREAT WASTE
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$199.53/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	8.8		<u>Homestead Air Reserve Park</u> 26851 SW 127th Ave	WASTE MGMT
		<u>2</u>	<u>Eight (8) cubic yard containers,</u> pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.3). Provide total charge per month.	623.52/mo.
	8.9		<u>Community Arts Center</u> 6940 NW 27th Ave	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.10		<u>Crandon Park</u> 4000 Crandon Blvd	SWS
			October 1 through <u>March 31</u>	
11/29/13 Add. No. 4	A	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4), pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday. Provide total charge per month.	\$3,031.00/mo.
11/29/13 Add. No. 4	B	5	Seven (7) cubic yard containers (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4), pickup two (2) days per week (Tuesday and Friday). Provide total charge per month.	\$484.96/mo.
			February 1 through April 30	
11/5/13 Add. No.1	C	4	DELETED Forty (40) cubic yard container (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4), pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday. Provide total charge per month.	\$3,031.00/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	D	5	DELETED Seven (7) cubic yard containers (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4), pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday. Provide total charge per month.	\$1,209.00/mo.
			<u>April 1</u> through September 30	
11/29/13 Add. No. 4	E	2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$4,330.00/mo.
11/29/13 Add. No. 4	F	5	Seven (7) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$545.48/mo.
			<u>Crandon Marina</u>	
			October 1 through September 30	
11/29/13 Add. No. 4	G	2	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month	\$625.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.11		<u>Crandon Golf Course</u> 6700 Crandon Blvd	GREAT WASTE
		2	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.12		<u>Oak Grove Park</u> 690 NE 159th Street	ECO
			September 1 through June 18	
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$181.86/mo.
			June 19 through August 31	
	B	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup five (5) days per week Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$518.30/mo.
	8.13		<u>Castellow Hammock Park</u> 22301 SW 162nd Ave	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week after 8:30 AM on any day except Mondays and Tuesdays (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	8.14		<u>North Dade Trade Shop</u> (Maintenance and Construction) 200 West 74th Place-Hialeah	SWS
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.3). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$187.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.15		<u>Amelia Earhart Village</u> 401 East 65th Street - Hialeah	SWS
	A	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,297.00/mo.
	B	2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,600.00/mo.
	8.16		<u>Martin Luther King</u> 6160 NW 32nd Ave	GREAT WASTE
		2	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month	\$399.05/mo.
	8.17		<u>Brothers To The Rescue</u> 7350 SW 24th Street	ECO
			February 1 through May 1 and September 1 through January 31	
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$205.80/mo.
			June 1 through August 31	
	B	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week Tuesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66mo
	8.18		<u>Pelican Harbor Marina</u> 1275 NE 79th Street Causeway	GREAT WASTE
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month	\$399.05/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
11/5/13 Add. No.1	A	1	<u>May 1 through August 31</u> Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$229.00/mo.
	8.19		<u>Haulover Park: (Maintenance Building)</u> 10800 Collins Ave	GREAT WASTE
			March 1 through September 30	
	A	1	Forty (40) cubic yard compactor container (contractor provides compactor), pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.6). Provide total charge per month.	\$5,100.00/mo.
			October 1 through February 28	
	B	1	Forty (40) cubic yard compactor container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$3,199.00/mo.
	C	1	Additional pickups services for A and B. Provide total additional charges per pickup.	\$395.00/pu
	D	1	Monthly lease of one contractor provided compactor unit (see Section 3.0, para 3.6).	\$275.00/mo.
	8.20		<u>Larry and Penny Thompson Park Campground:</u> 12451 SW 184th Street	GREAT WASTE
		4	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$997.63/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.21		<u>Goulds Park:</u> 21805 SW 114th Ave	ECO
			June 1 through November 30	
	A	2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$829.28/mo.
			December 1 through May 31	
	B	2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$552.85/mo.
	8.22		<u>Construction Maintenance Division (Kendall)</u> 11395 SW 79th Street	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$354.00/pu
	8.23		<u>Little River Park</u> 10525 NW 24th Ave	GREAT WASTE
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$199.53/mo.
	8.24		<u>Naranja Park</u> 14150 SW 264th Street	GREAT WASTE
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.25		<u>Raices Miller Park</u> 5510 SW 94th Court	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	
	8.26		<u>Deerwood Bonita Lakes Park</u> 14445 SW 122nd Ave	GREAT WASTE
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.27		<u>Continental Park</u> 10000 SW 82nd Ave	ECO
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$205.88/mo.
			<u>Continental Tennis Court</u>	
	B	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	8.28		<u>Ron Ehmann Park</u> 10995 SW 97th Ave	ECO
			June 18 through August 31	
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
			September 1 through June 17	
	B	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	8.29		<u>Colonial Drive Park</u> 10750 SW 156th Terrace	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.30		<u>SGT. Joseph Delancy Park</u> 14450 Boggs Drive	ECO
			February 1 through June 30	
	A	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.
			July 1 through January 31	
	B	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$310.00/mo.
	8.31		<u>West Perrine Park</u> 17121 SW 104th Ave	ECO
		1	One, six cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.3). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	8.32		<u>South Dade Park</u> 28151 SW 164th Ave	ECO
	A	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$414.64/mo.
			<u>South Miami-Dade Pool</u> 16350 SW 280th Street	
	B	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$310.00/mo.
	8.33		<u>Eureka Park</u> 18320 SW 119th Ave	Great Waste
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$199.53/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.34		<u>Chapman Park</u> 13601 Old Cutler Road	ECO
			January 1 through June 30	
	A	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.
			<u>July 1 through December 31</u>	
2/25/14 Add. No. 13	B	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
	8.35		<u>Kendall Lakes Park</u> 7850 SW 142nd Ave	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	8.36		<u>Tamiami Park</u> 11201 SW 24th Street	Great Waste
	A	3	Thirty (30) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.3). Provide total charge per container per pickup	\$299.00/pu
			Crew 2C	
	B	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$349.00/mo.
	8.37		<u>Redland Fruit and Spice Park</u> 24801 SW 187th Ave	ECO
1/8/14 Add. No.10		2	<u>Eight (8) cubic yard container</u> , pickup one (1) day per week, Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$277.81/mo.
1/8/14 Add. No.10	A	1	<u>TEMPORARY SERVICE</u> Ten (10) cubic yard container (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4), delivered on Friday 1/10/14 and picked up on Monday 1/13/14. Provide total charge per pickup.	\$240.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	8.38		<u>DELETED</u> <u>Cutler Ridge Park</u> — 10100 SW 200th Street	ECO
		4	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	8.39		<u>Camp Owaissa Bauer</u> 17001 SW 264th Street	ECO
			October 1 through September 30	
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
1/8/14 Add. No.10	8.40		<u>DELETED</u> <u>Crandon Tennis Center</u> 7300 Crandon Blvd	ECO
			October 1 through September 30	
		4	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	8.41		<u>Homestead Bay Front Marina</u> 9698 North Canal Drive	ECO
1/8/14 Add. No.10		4	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$829.28/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.42		<u>North Glades Park</u> 17355 NW 52nd Ave	ECO
			September 1 through June 17	
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Tuesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4) . Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
			June 18 through August 31	
	B	3	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$933.66/mo.
	8.43		<u>Palmetto Golf Course</u> 9300 SW 152nd Street	Great Waste
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$299.29/mo.
12/6/13 Add. No. 5	A	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container picked up on demand (See Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$300.00/mo.
	8.44		<u>Modello Park</u> 28450 SW 152nd Ave	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$311.22/mo.
	8.45		<u>Leisure Lakes Park</u> 29305 Illinois Road (Leisure City)	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$310.98/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.46		Zoo Miami 12400 SW 152nd Street	ECO
	A	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$350.00/mo.
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.3). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/mo.
	8.47		Beach Maintenance Service Area C 79th Street & Collins Ave	Great Waste
			<i>October 1 through February 28</i> Pickups prior to 8:00 AM each day All containers in this line are seven (7) cubic yard, County owned.	
11/2013 Add. No. 2	A	2	Container pickup six (6) days per week, Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,933.04/mo.
			<i>March 1 through September 30</i> Pickups prior to 8:00 AM each day	
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	B	4	Containers pickup two (2) days per week, Sunday, and Monday. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1,944.00/mo.
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	C	2	Containers pickup five (5) days per week, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,433.00/mo.
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	D	1	Each service of County's owned seven (7) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container per pickup.	\$80.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.48		<u>Black Point</u> 24775 SW 87th Ave	Great Waste
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$249.00/pu
1/23/14 Add. No. 11	A	4	Six (6) cubic yard capacity containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 1671.11/mo.
	8.49		<u>McMillan Park</u> 6125 SW 133rd Ave	Waste Mgmt.
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$297.17/mo.
	8.50		<u>Kendall Indian Hammock</u> 11395 SW 79th Street	Great Waste
		3	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$798.11/mo.
	8.51		<u>Deering Estate</u> 16701 SW 72nd Ave	ECO
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	B	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.44/mo.
	8.52		<u>Matherson Hammock</u> 9610 Old Cutler Road	SWS
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$237.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.53		<u>Tropical Park</u> 7900 SW 40th Street	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$296.00/pu
	8.54		<u>Millers Pond Park</u> SW 47th Street & 133rd Ave	Great Waste
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.55		<u>Kendall Warehouse</u> 10775 SW 84th Street	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	8.56		<u>Hammocks Community Park</u> 9885 Hammocks Blvd	Great Waste
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.57		<u>Ruben Dario Park</u> 9825 West Flagler Street	SWS
		1	Ten (10) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$187.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.58		<u>Natural Areas Management</u> 22200 SW 137th Ave	ECO
	A	1	Eight (8) yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
			Lawn Mower Shop	
	B	1	Six (6) yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Tuesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	8.59		<u>Devonaire Park</u> 10411 SW 122nd Ave	Great Waste
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$299.29/mo.
	8.60		<u>Trail Glades Range</u> Tamiami Trail and Krome Ave	Waste Mgmt.
		2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$591.09/mo.
	8.61		<u>Bill Sadowski Park</u> 17555 SW 79th Ave	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$68.49/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.62		<u>Location A</u> 10th Street & Ocean Drive, Miami Beach <u>All containers on this line item are seven (7) cubic yard, County owned.</u>	Waste Pro
			October 1 through February 28 Pickups prior to 8:00 AM each day	
	A	3	Containers pickup two (2) days per week, Sunday and Monday. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$858.39/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	B	2	Containers pickup <u>four (4) days</u> per week, <u>Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Saturday</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1201.73/mo.
			March 1 through September 30 Pickups prior to 8:00 AM each day	
	C	5	Containers pickup one (1) day per week, Monday. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$715.30/Mo
11/5/13 Add. No.1	D	3	Containers pickup <u>five (5) days</u> per week, <u>Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1802.60/mo.
	E	4	Containers pickup one (1) day per week, Sunday. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$572.24/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	F	2	<u>DELETED</u> Containers pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Sunday. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4) Provide total charge per month.	\$572.26/mo.
	G	1	Each pick of County's owned seven (7) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge for each container per pickup.	\$123.90/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.63		<u>Location B</u> 22nd Street & Collins Ave	ECO
			March 1 through September 30 Pickups prior to 8:00 AM each day	
	A	2	All containers are seven (7) cubic yard, County owned. Containers pickup two (2) days per week, Sunday and Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$606.20/mo.
	B	1	Each pickup of County's owned seven (7) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container per pickup.	\$35.00/pu
	8.64		<u>Leisure Access Center</u> 3401 SW 72nd Ave	Great Waste
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$199.53/mo.
3/3/14 Add. No. 14	<u>A</u>	<u>1</u>	Additional pickup service for <u>Site 8.64</u> . Provide total charge for each additional pickup. (See Section 3.0, para. 3.4).	\$50.00/pu.
	8.65		<u>Country Village Park</u> 6550 NW 188th Terrace	SWS
			August 16 through May 14	
	A	2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$208.00/mo.
			May 13 through August 15	
	B	2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1,385.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.66		<u>Cinco De Mayo Park</u> 19200 SW 380th Street #B14	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	8.67		<u>Highland Oaks Park</u> 20459 NE 24th Ave	SWS
			June 19 through August 31	
	A	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$346.00/mo.
			September 1 through June 18	
	B	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.00/mo.
	8.68		<u>Ives Estates Park</u> 20901 NE 16th Ave	SWS
1/8/14 Add. No.10		1	<u>Eight (8)</u> cubic yard container, pickup <u>two (2)</u> days per week, <u>Monday and Thursday</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$425/mo.
	8.69		<u>N & J Reach Park</u> 7901 NW 176th Street	Great Waste
2/6/14 Add. No. 12		2	<u>Six (6) cubic yard containers</u> , pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	<u>\$598.57/mo.</u>

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.70		<u>Bird Lakes Park</u> SW 47th Street & 144th Ave	Great Waste
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.71		<u>DELETED</u> <u>Country Lake Park</u> NW 195th Street and 87th Ave	ECO
2/6/14 Add. No. 12		4	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.48/mo.
	8.72		<u>West Little River Park</u> 2326 NW 84th Street	ECO
			September 1 through May 31	
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
			June 1 through August 31	
	B	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	8.73		<u>Women's Park</u> 10251 W. Flagler Street	ECO
12/12/13 Add. No. 8		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$208.35/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.74		<u>Briar Bay Golf Course</u> 9373 SW 134th Street	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	8.75		<u>N.F.L. Yet Center - Gwen Cherry Park</u> 7090 NW 22nd Ave	Waste Mgmt.
	A	2	Six (6) cubic yard containers w/two (2) top lids, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$447.10/mo.
	B	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container w/two (2) top lids, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$297.17./mo.
	8.76		<u>Kendall Lakes Special Tax District</u> 8520 SW 152nd Ave	Waste Pro
		1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4) . Provide total charge per month.	\$39.84/mo.
	8.77		<u>A.D. Barnes Nature Center</u> 3401 SW 72nd Ave	Great Waste
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$199.53/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.78		<u>Ojus Park</u> 18995 W. Dixie Highway	Great Waste
			August 14 through June 4	
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	A	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, <u>pickup one (1) days per week, Mondays</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$95.00/mo.
			June 5 through August 13	
11/20/13 Add. No. 2	B	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, <u>pickup one (1) days per week, Mondays</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$95.00/mo.
	8.79		<u>Three Lakes Park</u> 134th Ave and SW 80th Street	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	8.80		<u>Kendall Soccer Park</u> 127th Ave and SW 80th Street	WASTE MANAGEMENT
11/20/13 Add. No. 2		2	Ten (10) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, <u>Tuesday and Friday</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$995.90/mo.
	8.81		<u>Country Club of Miami</u> 6801 Miami Gardens Drive	Great Waste
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$24.00/mo.
			<u>Country Club of Miami</u> NW 179th Street and 69th Ave	
	B	2	Twenty (20) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$325.00/pu.
3/3/14 Add. No. 14	C	1	Additional pickup service for <u>Site 8.81 (A)</u> . Provide total charge for each additional pickup. (See Section 3.0, para. 3.4).	\$60.00/pu.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.82		<u>South Dade Trade Shop (Kendall Shops)</u> 12451 SW 184th Street	ECO
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
			South Dade (Roving Crews A)	
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard roll off container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
	8.83		<u>Eureka Villas Park</u> 14301 SW 180th Street	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Tuesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
	8.84		<u>Camp Matecumbe</u> 11400 SW 137th Ave	Great Waste
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$199.53/mo.
			Roving Crew 1B	
1/23/14 Add. No. 11	B	4	<u>DELETED</u> Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
1/23/14 Add. No. 11	C	4	<u>DELETED</u> Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.85		<u>Westwind Lakes Park</u> 6805 SW 152nd Ave	Great Waste
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.86		<u>Wild Lime Park</u> 11341 SW 147th Ave	Great Waste
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup five (5) days per week Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$665.09/mo.
	8.87		<u>North Trail Park</u> 780 NW 127th Ave	Great Waste
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.88		<u>Southridge Park</u> 11250 SW 192nd Street	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.
	8.89		<u>Royal Colonial Park</u> SW 147th Ave and SW 280 Street	ECO
		2	Thirty (30) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge for each container per pickup.	\$288.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	8.90		<u>M.L.K. Maintenance Building</u> (Roving Crew Yard) 6199 NW 32nd Court	Great Waste
		2	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	8.91		<u>Lawnmower Shop</u> 213 200 W 74th Place-Hialeah	SWS
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge for each pickup.	\$35.00/pu
	8.92		<u>Benito Juarez Park</u> 19400 SW 376th Street	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, anytime on Mondays (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	8.93		<u>Greynolds Park Campground</u> 18601 NE 22nd Ave	Waste Pro
		1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$79.67/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	8.94		<u>DELETED</u> <u>Construction and Maintenance</u> <u>Princetonia Park: (Unmanned)</u> SW 252nd Street and 127th Ave	ECO
		4	Thirty (30) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$320.00/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	8.95		<u>Partners Park</u> 5536 NW 21 Ave. Miami, FL 33142	GREAT WASTE
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 274.00/MO.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
2/25/14 Add. No. 13	8.96		Beach Maintenance Service Area D 46 th Street & Collins Ave, Miami Beach	WASTE MANAGEMENT
			March 1st through September 30th	
	A	1	Seven (7) cubic yard, <u>County owned container</u> . Pickup two (2) days per week Sunday and Monday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Pickup must be made prior to 8 AM. Provide total charge per month.	\$1,851.41/mo.
	B	1	Seven (7) cubic yard, <u>County owned container</u> , pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Pickup must be made prior to 8 AM. Provide total charge per pickup.	\$213.80/pu.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			GROUP 9 AVIATION	
	9.1		<u>Tamiami Airport: (Landside)</u> Operations Office 12800 SW 137th Ave	ECO
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	B	1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$350.00/pu
	9.2		<u>Homestead Airport: (Landside)</u> 28700 SW 217th Ave	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	9.3		<u>Opa-Locka Airport: (Landside)</u> 14300 NW 41st Ave	ECO
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$180.00/pu
	9.4		Opa-Locka Airport Fire and Crash Station: (Airside) Building 107	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month	\$121.24/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.5		<u>Airfield Lighting Vault (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup every two (2) weeks on Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$69.25/mo.
	9.6		<u>Concourse A: (Landside)</u>	ECO
		6	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) time per day, seven (7) days per week before 7:00 AM and after 5:00 PM (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$11,909.76/mo.
	9.7		<u>Building 5a East Side: (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$692.80/mo.
	9.8		<u>Fumigation Lot: (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.66/mo.
	9.9		<u>Sub Contractor Lot: (Landside)</u> Perimeter Road and NW 22nd Street	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.
3/3/14 Add. No. 14	9.10		<u>DELETED Building 32: (Landside)</u>	Great Waste
		4	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$185.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.11		<u>Building 44 (Flight Academy)</u>	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
	9.12		<u>Building 48 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$187.00/pu
	9.13		<u>Building 53 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$187.00/pu
	9.14		<u>Building 60 Loading Dock (Landside)</u>	Great Waste
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$185.00/pu
	9.15		<u>Building 60/63 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.16		<u>Building 600 Midfield Fire Station (Airside)</u>	Waste Mgmt.
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$140.01/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.17		<u>Building 700 Bay 9 (Airside)</u>	Omitted
	9.18		<u>Building 700 Bay 16 (Airside)</u>	Omitted
	9.19		<u>Building 701 Bay 4 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.20		<u>Building 701 Bay 11 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.21		<u>Building 702 Bay 3 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.22		<u>Building 702 Bay 15 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.23		<u>Building 702 Bay 10 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.24		<u>Building 703 Test Cell (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$180.00/pu
	9.25		<u>Building 706 Bay 2 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.26		<u>Building 706 Bay 15 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.27		<u>Building 706 Bay 26: (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para.3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.28		<u>Building 707 East and West: (Airside)</u>	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$232.50/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.29		<u>Building 708 Bay 1: (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.30		<u>Building 708 Bay 15 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para.3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.31		Building 708 Bay 25 North and South: (Airside)	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.32		<u>Building 709 East and West (Airside)</u>	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers , pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.33		<u>Building 710 North and South (Airside)</u>	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$232.50/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.34		<u>Building 711 North and South (Airside)</u>	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. .4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.35		<u>Building 712 East and West (Airside)</u>	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.36		<u>Building 716 East and West (Airside)</u>	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.37		<u>Building 716 Bay 1 (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge pickup.	\$180.00/pu
	9.38		<u>Building 716 Bay 2 (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge pickup.	\$180.00/pu
	9.39		<u>Building 716 Bay 3 (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge pickup.	\$180.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.40		<u>Building 716 Bay 4 (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge pickup.	\$180.00/pu
	9.41		<u>Building 716 Bay 5 (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge pickup.	\$180.00/pu
	9.42		Building 716 Bay 22: (Airside)	ECO
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge pickup.	\$180.00/pu
	9.43		<u>Building 716 Bay 63 (Airside)</u>	SWS
		1	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge pickup.	\$232.50/pu
	9.44		<u>Building 805 Bay 18 North and South (Airside)</u>	SWS
		2	Forty (40) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$232.50/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.45		<u>Building 845 (Landside)</u>	<u>ECO</u>
12/18/13 Add. No. 9	A	2	Three (3) cubic yard compactor containers with lid for use with County owned compactor , pickup three (3) days per week, Tuesday, Thursday, and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	<u>\$780.00/mo.</u>
11/5/13 Add. No.1	B	4	<u>DELETED</u> Two (2) cubic yard container, to be used with County owned compactor, pickup three (3) days per week, Tuesday, Thursday, and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	<u>\$26.19/mo.</u>
	9.46		<u>Building 845 Fire Station (Airside)</u>	Waste Mgmt.
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4). Provide total charge pickup.	\$75.00/pu
	9.47		<u>Building 1030 GAC (Airside)</u>	Waste Mgmt.
		1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup every two (2) weeks on Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$65.00/pu
	9.48		<u>Building 1054 (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$606.20/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	9.49		<u>Building 2122 US Customs and Border Patrol: (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard wheeled container, pickup five (5) days per week, Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$606.20/mo.
	9.50		<u>Building 3010 Taxi Lot (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container. Pickup seven (7) days per week (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$606.20/mo.
	9.51		<u>Building 3030 Loading Dock (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup five (5) days per week before 7:00 AM, Monday through Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$606.20/mo.
	9.52		<u>Building 3032 Loading Dock (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para.3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$180.00/pu
	9.53		<u>Building 3040 Maintenance Lot (Landside)</u>	Great Waste
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$185.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
11/5/13 Add. No.1	9.54		<u>Building 3040 Warehouse (Landside)</u>	SWS
		1	Two (2) cubic yard wheeled container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$43.30/mo.
	9.55		<u>Building 3077 (Landside)</u>	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$121.24/mo.
	9.56		<u>Building 3097 (Landside)</u>	ECO
	A	2	Twenty (20) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge for each container pickup.	\$168.00/pu
	B	1	Fifteen (15) cubic yard container, used for the disposal of concrete, asphalt, dirt, and tree stumps, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$239.00/pu
11/5/13 Add. No.1	9.57		<u>Building 3091 Landside Loading Dock</u>	GREAT WASTE
		1	Ten (10) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$ 169.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			GROUP 10 PUBLIC HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	
			<u>Region 1: Site #110</u>	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	10.1		Newberg <u>Warehouse:</u> 7217 NE Miami Court	Great Waste
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$250.00/pu
	10.2		Gwen Cherry 7101 NE Miami Court	ECO
	A	1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$67.54/mo.
			Gwen Cherry NW 76th and NW 77th Street	
	B	1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$67.54/mo.
			Gwen Cherry NE 2nd Ave and NW 67th Street	
	C	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$135.00/mo.
			Gwen Cherry NW 1st Court and NW 71st Street	
	D	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$135.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	10.2			
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	E	1	<u>Newberg Elderly</u> 7201 NE Miami CT Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday between the hours of 8am and 5pm (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$142.04/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	E	6	<u>New Haven Gardens</u> NE 2 nd Ave. & 71 Street Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday between the hours of 8am and 5pm (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$862.14/mo.
	10.3		Lemon City 150 NE 69th Street	ECO
		5	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$518.00/mo.
			Region 1: Site #120	
	10.4		Ward Towers: 2200 NW 54th Street	ECO
	A	6	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$622.44
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	10.5		MDPHCD: Assisted Living Facility 5301 NW 23rd Ave	ECO
		4	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$414.64/mo.
	10.6		<u>Little River Plaza:</u> <u>8255 NW Miami Ct.</u>	ECO
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	A	3	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.84/mo.
	B	1	Little River Terrace: 8351 NW 5th Place Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
	10.7		Kline-Nunn: 8300 North Miami Ave	ECO
		2	Two cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
	10.8		Emmer Turnkey: 7820 North Miami Ave	ECO
		2	Two cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	10.9		Peter Plaza: 191 NE 75th Street	ECO
		3	Two (3) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$466.47/mo.
			Region 1: Site #140	
	10.10		Annie Coleman Gardens: 5125 NW 22nd Ave	Great Waste
11/5/13 Add. No.1	A	61	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$11,570.48/mo.
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$400.00/pu
			Region 1: Site #150	
	10.11		Palm Towers: 950 NW 95th Street	SWS
	A	3	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$259.80/mo.
			Palm Court: 930 NW 95th Street	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	B	3	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$252.50/pu
			Twin Lakes: 1205 NW 95th Street	
	C	4	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$346.40/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 1: Site #160	
	10.12		Palmetto Garden: 16850 NW 55th Ave	Great Waste
		2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$155.88/mo.
	10.13		Opa-Locka Elderly: 13601 NW 24th Ave	ECO
		4	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Saturday between the hours of 7:00 AM - 11:59 AM. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$829.28/mo.
			Region 1: Site #170	
	10.14		Liberty Square: 1415 NW 63rd Street	ECO
12/9/13 Add. No. 7	A	41	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$10,650.00/mo.
12/9/13 Add. No. 7	B	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$325.00/pu
			Region 1: Site #180	
	10.15		Edison Plaza: 200 NW 55th Street	ECO
	A	3	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$310.98/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
			Edison Courts, Management Office: 325 NW 62nd Street	
	C	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
			Region 1: Site #190	
	10.16		Victory Homes: 520 NW 75th Street	Great Waste
		15	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,992.90/mo.
	10.17		Model City: NW 17th and 75th Street	ECO
		2	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$414.64/mo.
	10.18		Jollivette Plaza: 2400 NW 63rd Street	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	A	2	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$426.07/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 2: Site #210	
	10.19		Rainbow Village: 2140 NW 3rd Ave	ECO
12/6/13 Add. No. 5	A	<u>2</u>	Two (2) cubic yard container , 2 days per week Tuesday and Friday. Pickups must be made between the hours of 8 AM and 5 PM (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$227.50/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	<u>A-1</u>	<u>7</u>	Four (4) cubic yard container, 2 days per week Tuesday and Friday. Pickups must be made between the hours of 8 AM and 5 PM (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$994.16/mo.
			Wynwood Elderly: 3000 NW 3rd Ave	
12/6/13 Add. No. 5	B	<u>1</u>	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/mo.
	C	1	One (1) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$50.00/mo.
			In-Cities - Wynwood: 70 NW 35th Street	
	D	2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
			Gwen Cherry #23: NW 20th Street and 4th Court	
	E	3	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$414.64/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Town Park: 5th Ave and 19th Street	
	F	3	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$414.64/mo.
			In-Cities - Wynwood: <u>141 NW 27th Street</u>	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	G	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday between the hours of 8am and 5pm (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
			In-Cities - Wynwood: 5490 NE Miami Place	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	H	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday between the hours of 8am and 5pm (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$142.04/mo.
			In-Cities - Wynwood: 161 NW 27 Street	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	I	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday between the hours of 8am and 5pm (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$142.02/mo.
			In-Cities - Wynwood: 221 NW 35 Street	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	J	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday between the hours of 8am and 5pm (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$142.02/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 2: Site #220	
	10.20		Culmer Place: 610 NW 10th Street	Waste Pro
	A	8	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1,374.48/mo.
	B	1	Two cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$128.86/mo.
	C	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$403.00/pu
			Region 2: Site #221	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	40.21		DELETED Jack Orr Plaza: 550 NW 5th Street	ECO
	A	5	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$518.30/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	B		Parkside Apartments I and II: <u>333 NW 4th Ave. and 357 NW 3rd Street</u>	
		4	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 2: Site #230	
	10.22		Phyllis Wheatley: 1701 NW 2nd Court	ECO
	A	2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
			<u>DELETED</u> Green Turnkey: 1500 NW 7th Court	
2/5/14 Add. No. 12	B	2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
			Region 2: Site #231	
	10.23		Helen Sawyer Plaza: Assisted Living Facility: 1150 NW 11th Street Road	ECO
		6	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$621.96/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	A	1	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday between the hours of 8am and 5pm (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$142.02/mo.
			Region 2: Site #232	
	10.24		Claude Pepper Towers: 750 NW 18th Terrace	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	A	5	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$355.06/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 2: Site #240	
	10.25		Martin Fine Villas: 1301 NW 7th Street	ECO
	<u>A</u>	3	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$310.98/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	<u>B</u>	<u>6</u>	Haley Sofge Towers: 800 NW 13th Ave Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$639.10/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	<u>C</u>	6	Haley Sofge Towers: 750 NW 13th Ave Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$639.10/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	<u>D</u>	1	Haley Sofge Towers by the river/RKH Com.: 1407 NW 7 Street Thirty (30) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$325.00/pu.
			Region 2: Site #241	
	10.26		Robert King High Towers: 1407 NW 7th Street	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	10.26			ECO
			Robert King High: 1407 NW 7 th Street	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	A	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$284.04/mo.
			Robert King High: 1403 NW 7 th Street	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	B	5	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$532.59/mo.
			Robert King High: 1405 NW 7 th Street	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	C	5	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$532.59/mo.
			Region 2: Site #250	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	40.27		DELETED Dante Fascell: 2820 NW 23rd Street	ECO
	A	4	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
			Scattered Site #9: NW 21st Ave and 32nd Street	
	B	1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$69.10/mo.
			Scattered Site #11: 1919 NW 29th Street	
	C	2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	10.27			ECO
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	<u>D</u>	1	<u>Abe Arronovitz:</u> 2701 NW 18 Avenue Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$290.00/pu.
	10.28		Three Round Towers: 2920 NW 18th Ave	Great Waste
	A	15	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,992.60/mo.
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$325.00/pu
			Region 2: Site #270	
	10.29		Smathers Plaza: 2970 SW 9th Street	ECO
	A	3	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$310.98/mo.
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	<u>C</u>	3	Smathers Plaza: 935 SW 30 th Ave Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$319.55/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	10.30		Little Havana Homes: 1255 SW 1st Street	ECO
		2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
			Region 2: Site #270	
	10.31		Falk Turnkey: 400 SW 16th Ave	ECO
	A	2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4) . Provide total charge per month.	\$138.00/mo.
			Jose Marti Plaza: 154 SW 17th Ave	
	B	2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
			Region 2: Site #280	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	10.32		Harry Cain Towers: <u>490 NE 2 Ave.</u>	ECO
	A	4	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$414.64/mo.
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 2: Site #291	
12/6/13 Add. No. 6	10.33		Gwen Cherry #8: NW 11th Ave and 33 Street	Great Waste
	A	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$450.00/pu
12/6/13 Add. No. 6	A-1	4	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$831.36/mo.
			Gwen Cherry #12: NW 10th Ave and 29th Street	
	B	2	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.84/mo.
			Gwen Cherry #13: NW 12th Ave and 24th Street	
	C	3	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$623.52/mo.
			Gwen Cherry #14: Billing Office 2099 NW 23rd Street	
	D	5	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1,039.12/mo.
			Gwen Cherry #15: NW 23rd Ave and 23rd Street	
	E	4	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$831.36/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Gwen Cherry #16: NW 20th Ave and 18th Terr.	
	F	4	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$831.36/mo.
			Region 3: Site #310	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	40.34		<u>DELETED</u> Stirrup Plaza: 3150 Mundy Street	ECO
	A	4	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.
	B	4	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
			Region 3: Site #311	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	10.35		<u>DELETED</u> South Miami Family Plaza: 6701 SW 62nd Ave	Great Waste
	A	3	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.84/mo.
12/12/13 Add. No. 8			<u>South Miami Gardens:</u> <u>5877 SW 68 Street (2)</u> <u>5927 SW 68 Street, 5961 SW 61 Court</u> <u>6702 SW 59 Place, 5960 SW 66 Terr.</u> <u>5870 SW 67 Street, 5906 SW 67 Street</u>	
	B	8	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1,092.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 3: Site #320	
	10.36		Biscayne Plaza: 15201 SW 288th Street	SWS
11/29/13 Add. No. 4	A	<u>1</u>	Four (4) cubic yard containers, <u>pickup three (3) days per week</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4): <u>Monday, Wednesday and Friday between the hours of 8am-5pm.</u> Provide total charge per month.	\$467.64 /mo.
11/29/13 Add. No. 4	B	<u>3</u>	Two (2) cubic yard containers, <u>pickup three (3) days per week</u> (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4): <u>Monday, Wednesday and Friday between the hours of 8am-5pm.</u> Provide total charge per month.	\$233.82/mo.
			<u>DELETED</u> Modello: US 1 and 282nd Street	
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	C	<u>2</u>	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge for each container per pickup.	\$50.00/pu
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	D	<u>4</u>	Thirty (30) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$475.00/pu
			Region 3: Site #340	
	10.37		Perrine Villas: 10000 West Jessamine Street	Great Waste
	A	<u>1</u>	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$136.83/mo.
			Perrine Elderly: 10161 Circle Plaza West	
	B	<u>2</u>	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$294.44/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Perrine Gardens: 10161 Circle Plaza West	
	C	12	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,394.32/mo.
	10.38		Malcolm Ross Senior Center: 2800 NW 18th Ave	ECO
	A	1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$69.10/mo.
			Metropolitan Senior Center: 1407 NW 7th Street	
	B	2	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.
			Smathers Plaza Senior Center: 1040 SW 29th Ave	
	C	1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$69.10/mo.
			Region 3: Site #351	
	10.39		Pine Island I: 126th Ave and SW 272nd Street	ECO
	A	4	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$829.28/mo.
			Pine Island II: Moody Drive and SW 127th Ave	
	B	5	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Thursday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1,036.60/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Naranja: 26201 SW 139th Court	
	C	8	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$1,658.56/mo.
	D	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.1 & 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$350.00/pu
			Moody Gardens: SW 135th Ave and 268th Street	
	E	4	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$829.28/mo.
			Region 3: Site 361	
	10.40		Arthur Mays Village: 11341 SW 216th Street	Great Waste
	A	9	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during the hours of 8:00 AM - 11:00 AM.(see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$2,455.11/mo.
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$400.00/pu
			Southridge I & II: SW 192nd Street and 111th Ave	
	C	1	Four (4) cubic yard container front load container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.56/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	10.40			Great Waste
12/12/13 Add. No. 8	D	3	<u>Goulds Plaza:</u> US 1 SW 213 Street Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$260.00/mo.
			Region 1:	
	10.41		Site #110-A Gwen Cherry	SWS
			Addresses: 80 NE 67th St, 82 NE 67th St, 84 NE 67th St, 86 NE 67th St, 81 NE 67th St, 83 NE 67th St, 91 NE 67th St, 93 NE 67th St, 6750 NE 1st Ct, 6752 NE 1st Ct, 6760 NE 1st Ct, and 6762 NE 1st Ct,	
		12	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, leased by contractor, to twelve (12) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see section 3.0, para. 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	\$171.00/mo.
			Region 1:	
	10.42		Site #120-A Manor Park	SWS
			Addresses: 1601 NW 42nd St, 1744 NW 43rd St, 1746 NW 43rd St, 1779 NW 44th St, 1777 NW 44th St, 4620 NW 16th Ave, 4610 NW 16th Ave, 4901 NW 16th Ave, 4903 NW 16th Ave, 4905 NW 16th Ave, 4998 NW 16th Ave, 4900 NW 15th Ct, 4902 NW 15th Ct, 4904 NW 15th Ct, 4801 NW 15th Ct, 4803 NW 15th Ct, 1536 NW 51st St, 1534 NW 51st St, 1524 NW 51st St, 1522 NW 51st St, 1437 NW 51st St, 1469 NW 51 Terr. 1245 NW 52nd St, 1121 NW 48th St, 1293 NW 44th St, 1301 NW 44th St, 1303 NW 44th St, 762 NW 43rd St, 715 NW 51st St, 717 NW 51st St, 934 NW 51st St, and 932 NW 51st St.	

		32	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, leased by contractor, to thirty two (32) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	\$456.00/mo.
	10.43		Orchard Villa Homes	SWS
			Addresses: 1441 NW 55 St, 1085 NW 55 Terr., 1068 NW 55 Terr., 1045 NW 55 St, 815 NW 55 Terr., 817 NW 55 Terr., 809 NW 55 Terr., 811 NW 55 Terr., 750 NW 55 Terr., 752 NW 55 Terr., 780 NW 55 St, 790 NW 55 St.	
		12	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, leased by contractor, to twelve (12) residences (see Section 3.0, para 3.4). Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday. Provide total charge per month.	\$171.00/mo.
			Region 1:	
			Site #120-A	
	10.44		Scattered Sites A: 2240 NW 52nd St.	SWS
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$285.78/mo.
			Scattered Sites A: 2645 NW 61st St.	
	B	2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$381.04/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 1:	
	10.45		Site #170-A Liberty Homes	SWS
			Addresses: 5800 NW 12 Ave, 5802 NW 12 Ave, 1445 NW 58 St, 1457 NW 58 St, 1351 NW 58 Terr., 1321 NW 58 Terr., 1319 NW 58 Terr., 1287 NW 58 Terr., 1119 NW 58 Terr., 1117 NW 58 Terr., 5858 NW 11 Ave, 5868 NW 11 Ave, 5874 NW 11 Ave, 1348 NW 59 St, 1386 NW 59 St, 1490 NW 59 St, 1526 NW 59 St, 1624 NW 59 St, 1609 NW 59 St, 1478 NW 60 St, 5920 NW 13 Ave, 5922 NW 13 Ave, 5924 NW 13 Ave, 5926 NW 13 Ave, 1320 NW 60 St, 751 NW 63 St, 752 NW 64 St, 1141 NW 64 St, 1143 NW 64 St, 727 NW 65 St, 1339 NW 68 St, 1363 NW 68 St, 1234 NW 68 Terr. 1270 NW 68 Terr., 839 NW 69 St, 841 NW 69th St, 851 NW 69th St, 853 NW 69th St, 855 NW 69th St, 857 NW 69th St, 1200 NW 69th St, 1210 NW 69th St, 1246 NW 69th St, 1335 NW 69th St	
		44	Ninety-six (96) gallon vendor provided containers, to forty four (44) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	\$627.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 1:	
12/6/13 Add. No. 5	40.46		DELETED Site #110-A Gwen Cherry	SWS
			Addresses: 80 NE 67 St, 82 NE 67 St, 84 NE 67 St, 86 NE 67 St, 81 NE 67 St, 83 NE 67 St, 91 NE 67 St, 93 NE 67 St, 6750 NE 1 Ct, 6752 NE 1 Ct, 6760 NE 1 Ct, and 6762 NE 1 Ct,	
		12	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to twelve (12) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	\$171.00/mo.
			Region 1:	
12/6/13 Add. No. 5	40.47		DELETED Site #120-A Manor Park	SWS
			Addresses: 1601 NW 42nd St, 1744 NW 43rd St, 1746 NW 43rd St, 1779 NW 44th St, 1777 NW 44th St, 4620 NW 16th Ave, 4610 NW 16th Ave, 4901 NW 16th Ave, 4903 NW 16th Ave, 4905 NW 16th Ave, 4998 NW 16th Ave, 4900 NW 15th Ct, 4902 NW 15th Ct, 4904 NW 15th Ct, 4801 NW 15th Ct, 4803 NW 15th Ct, 1536 NW 51st St, 1534 NW 51st St, 1524 NW 51st St, 1522 NW 51st St, 1437 NW 51st St, 1469 NW 51st Terr. 1245 NW 52nd St, 1121 NW 48th St, 1293 NW 44th St, 1301 NW 44th St, 1303 NW 44th St, 762 NW 43rd St, 715 NW 51st St, 717 NW 51st St, 934 NW 51st St, and 932 NW 51st St.	

		32	Ninety-six (96) gallon container, provided by contractors, to thirty two (32) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	-	\$456.00/mo.
			Item numbers 10.48 thru 10.50 Intentionally Omitted		
			Region 1:		
	10.51		Site #180-A Edison Courts		SWS
			Addresses: 351 NW 62nd St, 353 NW 62nd St, 6201 NW 4th Ave, 6203 NW 4th Ave, 6215 NW 4th Ave, 6217 NW 4th Ave, 6225 NW 4th Ave, 6227 NW 4th Ave, 6200 NW 3rd Ct, 6202 NW 3rd Ct, 6216 NW 3rd Ct, 6218 NW 3rd Ct, 6226 NW 3rd Ct, 6228 NW 3rd Ct, 350 NW 62 Terr., 352 NW 62 Terr., 6244 NW 3 Ct, 6246 NW 3rd Ct, 6300 NW 3rd Ct, 6302 NW 3rd Ct, 351 NW 63rd St, 353 NW 63rd St, 6309 NW 4th Ave, 6311 NW 4th Ave, 6325 NW 4 Ave, 6327 NW 4 Ave, 6331 NW 4 Ave, 6333 NW 4 Ave, 6310 NW 3rd Ct, 6312 NW 3rd Ct, 6326 NW 3rd Ct, 6328 NW 3rd Ct, 6332 NW 3rd Ct, 6334 NW 3rd Ct, 350 NW 64th St, 352 NW 64th St, 6227 NW 3rd Ct, 6229 NW 3rd Ct, 6231 NW 3rd Ct, 6233 NW 3rd Ct, 6303 NW 3rd Ct, 6305 NW 3rd Ct, 6307 NW 3rd Ct, 6309 NW 3rd Ct, 6323 NW 3rd Ct, 6325 NW 3rd Ct, 6327 NW 3rd Ct, 6329 NW 3rd Ct, 331 NW 3rd Ct, 6333 NW 3rd Ct, 6335 NW 3rd Ct, 6337 NW 3rd Ct, 6226 NW 3rd Ave, 6228 NW 3rd Ave, 6230 NW 3 Ave, 6232 NW 3rd Ave, 6304 NW 3rd Ave, 6306 NW 3rd Ave, 6308 NW 3 Ave, 6310 NW 3rd Ave, 6324 NW 3 Ave, 6326 NW 3rd Ave, 6328 NW 3rd Ave, 6330 NW 3rd Ave, 6332 NW 3 Ave, 6334 NW 3 Ave, 6336 NW 3rd Ave, 6338 NW 3rd Ave, 253 NW 62nd St, 255 NW 62nd St, 6201 NW 3rd Ave,		

		<p>6203 NW 3rd Ave, 6215 NW 3rd Ave, 6217 NW 3rd Ave, 6225 NW 3rd Ave, 6227 NW 3rd Ave, 6200 NW 2nd Pl, 6202 NW 2nd Pl, 6216 NW 2nd Pl, 6218 NW 2nd Pl, 6226 NW 2nd Pl, 6228 NW 2nd Pl, 252 NW 62nd Terr., 254 NW 62 Terr., 6243 NW 3rd Ave, 6245 NW 3rd Ave, 6301 NW 3rd Ave, 351 NW 62nd St, 353 NW 62nd St, 6201 NW 4th Ave, 6203 NW 4th Ave, 6215 NW 4th Ave, 6217 NW 4th Ave, 6225 NW 4th Ave, 6227 NW 4th Ave, 6200 NW 3rd Ct, 6202 NW 3rd Ct, 6216 NW 3rd Ct, 6218 NW 3rd Ct, 6226 NW 3rd Ct, 6228 NW 3rd Ct, 350 NW 62 Terr., 352 NW 62 Terr., 6244 NW 3 Ct, 6246 NW 3rd Ct, 6300 NW 3rd Ct, 6302 NW 3rd Ct, 351 NW 63rd St, 353 NW 63rd St, 6309 NW 4th Ave, 6311 NW 4th Ave, 6325 NW 4 Ave, 6327 NW 4 Ave, 6331 NW 4 Ave, 6333 NW 4 Ave, 6310 NW 3rd Ct, 6312 NW 3rd Ct, 6326 NW 3rd Ct, 6328 NW 3rd Ct, 6332 NW 3rd Ct, 6334 NW 3rd Ct, 350 NW 64th St, 352 NW 64th St, 6227 NW 3rd Ct, 6229 NW 3rd Ct, 6231 NW 3rd Ct, 6233 NW 3rd Ct, 6303 NW 3rd Ct, 6305 NW 3rd Ct, 6307 NW 3rd Ct, 6309 NW 3rd Ct, 6323 NW 3rd Ct, 6325 NW 3rd Ct, 6327 NW 3rd Ct, 6329 NW 3rd Ct, 331 NW 3rd Ct, 6333 NW 3rd Ct, 6335 NW 3rd Ct, 6337 NW 3rd Ct, 6226 NW 3rd Ave, 6228 NW 3rd Ave, 6230 NW 3 Ave, 6232 NW 3rd Ave, 6304 NW 3rd Ave, 6306 NW 3rd Ave, 6308 NW 3 Ave, 6310 NW 3rd Ave, 6324 NW 3 Ave, 6326 NW 3rd Ave, 6328 NW 3rd Ave, 6330 NW 3rd Ave, 6332 NW 3 Ave, 6334 NW 3 Ave, 6336 NW 3rd Ave, 6338 NW 3rd Ave, 253 NW 62nd St, 255 NW 62nd St, 6201 NW 3rd Ave, 6203 NW 3rd Ave, 6215 NW 3rd Ave, 6217 NW 3rd Ave, 6225 NW 3rd Ave, 6227 NW 3rd Ave, 6200 NW 2nd Pl, 6202 NW 2nd Pl, 6216 NW 2nd Pl, 6218 NW 2nd Pl, 6226 NW 2nd Pl, 6228 NW 2nd Pl, 252 NW 62nd Terr., 254 NW 62 Terr., 6243 NW 3rd Ave, 6245 NW 3rd Ave,</p>	
--	--	---	--

		<p>6301 NW 3rd Ave., 6303 NW 3 Ave, 253 NW 63 Terr., 255 NW 63 Terr., 6309 NW 3rd Ave, 6311 NW 3rd Ave, 6325 NW 3rd Ave, 6327 NW 3 Ave, 6331 NW 3 Ave, 6333 NW 3 Ave, 6310 NW 2nd Pl, 6312 NW 2nd Pl, 6326 NW 2nd Pl, 6328 NW 2nd Pl, 6332 NW 2nd Pl, 6334 NW 2nd Pl, 252 NW 64th St, 254 NW 64th St, 347 NW 64th St, 349 NW 64th St, 351 NW 64th St, 353 NW 64th St, 355 NW 64th St, 357 NW 64th St, 6405 NW 4th Ave, 6407 NW 4th Ave, 6409 NW 4th Ave, 6411 NW 4th Ave, 6415 NW 4th Ave, 6417 NW 4th Ave, 6406 NW 3rd Ct, 6408 NW 3rd Ct, 6410 NW 3rd Ct, 6412 NW 3rd Ct, 6414 NW 3rd Ct, 6416 NW 3rd Ct, 354 NW 65th St, 356 NW 65th St, 349 NW 65th St, 351 NW 65th St, 353 NW 65th St, 355 NW 65th St, 357 NW 65th St, 359 NW 65th St, 361 NW 65th St, 363 NW 65th St, 365 NW 65th St, 350 NW 66th St, 352 NW 66th St, 354 NW 66th St, 356 NW 66th St, 358 NW 66th St, 360 NW 66th St, 362 NW 66th St, 364 NW 66th St, 366 NW 66th St, 355 NW 66th St, 357 NW 66th St, 6601 NW 4th Ave, 6603 NW 4th Ave, 6605 NW 4th Ave, 6607 NW 4th Ave, 6609 NW 4th Ave, 6611 NW 4th Ave, 6600 NW 3rd Ct, 6602 NW 3rd Ct, 6604 NW 3rd Ct, 6606 NW 3rd Ct, 6608 NW 3rd Ct, 6610 NW 3rd Ct, 350 NW 67th St, 6406 NW 2nd Ct, 6408 NW 2nd Ct, 6410 NW 2nd Ct, 6412 NW 2nd Ct, 6414 NW 2nd Ct, 6416 NW 2nd Ct, 6600 NW 2nd Ct, 6602 NW 2nd Ct, 6604 NW 2nd Ct, 6606 NW 2nd Ct, 6608 NW 2nd Ct, 6610 NW 2nd Ct, 352 NW 67th St, 354 NW 67th St, 356 NW 67th St, 358 NW 67th St, 360 NW 67th St, 6401 NW 3rd Ct, 6403 NW 3rd Ct, 6405 NW 3rd Ct, 6407 NW 3rd Ct, 6409 NW 3rd Ct, 6411 NW 3rd Ct, 6415 NW 3rd Ct, 6417 NW 3rd Ct, 314 NW 65th St, 316 NW 65th St, 315 NW 65th St, 317 NW 65th St, 319 NW 65th St, 321 NW 65th St,</p>	
--	--	---	--

		<p>323 NW 65th St, 312 NW 66th St, 314 NW 66th St, 316 NW 66th St, 318 NW 66th St, 320 NW 66th St, 311 NW 66th St, 315 NW 66th St, 6603 NW 3rd Ct, 6605 NW 3rd Ct, 6607 NW 3rd Ct, 6609 NW 3rd Ct, 300 NW 67th St, 302 NW 67th St, 304 NW 67th St, 306 NW 67th St, 308 NW 67th St, 310 NW 67th St, 312 NW 67th St, 314 NW 67th St, 316 NW 67th St, 6400 NW 3rd Ave, 6402 NW 3rd Ave, 6404 NW 3rd Ave, 6406 NW 3rd Ave, 6408 NW 3rd Ave, 6410 NW 3rd Ave, 6412 NW 3rd Ave, 6414 NW 3rd Ave, 308 NW 65th St, 310 NW 65th St, 301 NW 65th St, 303 NW 65th St, 305 NW 65th St, 307 NW 65th St, 309 NW 65th St, 300 NW 66th St, 302 NW 66th St, 304 NW 66th St, 306 NW 66th St, 308 NW 66th St, 305 NW 66th St, 307 NW 66th St, 6604 NW 3rd Ave, 6606 NW 3rd Ave, 6608 NW 3rd Ave, 6610 NW 3rd Ave, 249 NW 64th St, 251 NW 64th St, 253 NW 64th St, 255 NW 64th St, 257 NW 64th St, 259 NW 64th St, 6405 NW 3rd Ave, 6407 NW 3rd Ave, 6409 NW 3rd Ave, 6411 NW 3rd Ave, 6415 NW 3rd Ave, 6417 NW 3rd Ave, 6406 NW 2nd Pl, 6408 NW 2nd Pl, 6410 NW 2nd Pl, 6412 NW 2nd Pl, 6414 NW 2nd Pl, 6416 NW 2nd Pl, 252 NW 65th St, 254 NW 65th St, 247 NW 65th St, 249 NW 65th St, 251 NW 65th St, 253 NW 65th St, 255 NW 65th St, 257 NW 65th St, 259 NW 65th St, 261 NW 65th St, 6403 NW 3rd Ct, 6405 NW 3rd Ct, 6407 NW 3rd Ct, 6409 NW 3rd Ct, 6411 NW 3rd Ct, 6415 NW 3rd Ct, 6417 NW 3rd Ct, 314 NW 65th St, 316 NW 65th St, 315 NW 65th St, 317 NW 65th St, 319 NW 65th St, 321 NW 65th St, 323 NW 65th St, 312 NW 66th St, 314 NW 66th St, 316 NW 66th St, 318 NW 66th St, 320 NW 66th St, 311 NW 66th St, 315 NW 66th St, 6603 NW 3rd Ct, 6605 NW 3rd Ct, 6607 NW 3rd Ct, 6609 NW 3rd Ct, 300 NW 67th St, 302 NW 67th St,</p>	
--	--	--	--

		<p>304 NW 67th St, 306 NW 67th St, 308 NW 67th St, 310 NW 67th St, 312 NW 67th St, 314 NW 67th St, 316 NW 67th St, 6400 NW 3rd Ave, 6402 NW 3rd Ave, 6404 NW 3rd Ave, 6406 NW 3rd Ave, 6408 NW 3rd Ave, 6410 NW 3rd Ave, 6412 NW 3rd Ave, 6414 NW 3rd Ave, 308 NW 65th St, 310 NW 65th St, 301 NW 65th St, 303 NW 65th St, 305 NW 65th St, 307 NW 65th St, 309 NW 65th St, 300 NW 66th St, 302 NW 66th St, 304 NW 66th St, 306 NW 66th St, 308 NW 66th St, 305 NW 66th St, 307 NW 66th St, 6604 NW 3rd Ave, 6606 NW 3rd Ave, 6608 NW 3rd Ave, 6610 NW 3rd Ave, 249 NW 64th St, 251 NW 64th St, 253 NW 64th St, 255 NW 64th St, 257 NW 64th St, 259 NW 64th St, 6405 NW 3rd Ave, 6407 NW 3rd Ave, 6409 NW 3rd Ave, 6411 NW 3rd Ave, 6415 NW 3rd Ave, 6417 NW 3rd Ave, 6406 NW 2nd Pl, 6408 NW 2nd Pl, 6410 NW 2nd Pl, 6412 NW 2nd Pl, 6414 NW 2nd Pl, 6416 NW 2nd Pl, 252 NW 65th St, 254 NW 65th St, 247 NW 65th St, 249 NW 65th St, 251 NW 65th St, 253 NW 65th St, 255 NW 65th St, 257 NW 65th St, 259 NW 65th St, 261 NW 65th St, 263 NW 65th St, 248 NW 66th St, 250 NW 66th St, 252 NW 66th St, 254 NW 66th St, 256 NW 66th St, 258 NW 66th St, 260 NW 66th St, 262 NW 66th St, 264 NW 66th St, 253 NW 66th St, 255 NW 66th St, 6601 NW 3rd Ave, 6603 NW 3rd Ave, 6605 NW 3rd Ave, 6607 NW 3rd Ave, 6609 NW 3rd Ave, 6611 NW 3rd Ave, 6600 NW 2nd Pl, 6602 NW 2nd Pl, 6604 NW 2nd Pl, 6606 NW 2nd Pl, 6608 NW 2nd Pl, 6610 NW 2nd Pl, 250 NW 67th St, 252 NW 67th St, 254 NW 67th St, 256 NW 67th St, 258 NW 67th St, 260 NW 67th St, 201 NW 64th St, 203 NW 64th St, 205 NW 64th St, 207 NW 64th St, 219 NW 64th St, 221 NW 64th St, 223 NW 64th St, 225 NW 64th St, 6401 NW 2nd Pl, 6403 NW 2nd Pl, 6409 NW 2nd Pl,</p>	
--	--	--	--

			6411 NW 2nd Pl, 6415 NW 2nd Pl, 6417 NW 2nd Pl, 200 NW 65th St, 202 NW 65th St, 204 NW 65th St, 206 NW 65th St, 216 NW 65th St, 218 NW 65th St, 220 NW 65th St, 222 NW 65th St, 224 NW 65th St, 226 NW 65th St, 228 NW 65th St, 230 NW 65th St, 201 NW 65th St, 203 NW 65th St, 205 NW 65th St, 207 NW 65th St, 217 NW 65th St, 219 NW 65th St, 221 NW 65th St, 223 NW 65th St, 225 NW 65th St, 227 NW 65th St, 229 NW 65th St, 231 NW 65th St, 6601 NW 2nd Pl, 6603 NW 2nd Pl, 6605 NW 2nd Pl, 6607 NW 2nd Pl, 6615 NW 2nd Pl, 6617 NW 2nd Pl, 200 NW 67th St, 202 NW 67th St, 204 NW 67th St, 206 NW 67th St, 218 NW 67th St, 220 NW 67th St, 222 NW 67th St, 224 NW 67th St.	
				SWS
		345	The site containers belong to privately owned residents. These three hundred forty five (345) single family residences require curb side pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	\$4,312.50/mo.
	10.52		Edison Park:	SWS
			Addresses: 250 NW 55th St, 252 NW 55th St, 256 NW 55th St, 258 NW 55th St, 256 NW 56th St, 258 NW 56th St, 268 NW 56th St, 270 NW 56th St, 276 NW 56th St, 278 NW 56th St, 294 NW 56th St, 296 NW 56th St, 293 NW 56th St, 291 NW 56th St, 279 NW 56th St, 277 NW 56th St, 273 NW 56th St, 271 NW 56th St, 265 NW 56th St, 263 NW 56th St, 239 NW 56th St, 237 NW 56th St, 229 NW 56th St, 227 NW 56th St, 5550 NW 1st Pl, 5560 NW 1st Pl, 5520 NW 1st Pl, 5510 NW 1st Pl, 5523 NW 1st Pl, 5521 NW 1st Pl, 5551 NW 1st Pl, 5561 NW 1st Pl.	

		32	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to thirty two (32) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	\$401.60/mo.
	10.53		Region 2: Site #210-A Buena Vista-A	SWS
	A		Addresses: 514 NW 60th St, 524 NW 60th St, 280 NW 57th St, 247 NW 51st St, 270 NW 51st St, 295 NW 50th St, 346 NW 51st St, 352 NW 51st St, 400 NW 51st St, 279 NW 49th St, 310 NW 50th St, 324 NW 50th St, 416 NW 50th St, 407 NW 49th St, 330 NW 49th St, 340 NW 49th St, 344 NW 49th St, 414 NW 49th St, 281 NW 47th St, 301 NW 47th St, 315 NW 47th St, 403 NW 44th St, 251 NW 43rd St, 259 NW 43rd St.	
		24	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to twenty four (24) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month	\$316.80/mo.
			Wynwood Homes-C	
	B		Addresses: 34 NW 26 St, 36 NW 26 St, 40 NW 26 St, 42 NW 26 St, 35 NW 26th St, 37 NW 26th St, 121 NW 26th St, 123 NW 26th St, 161 NW 26th St, 163 NW 26th St, 169 NW 26th St, 171 NW 26th St, 109 NW 27th St, 111 NW 27th St, 104 NW 27th St, 23 NW 27th St, 21 NW 27th St, 63 NW 31st St, 65 NW 31st St, 147 NW 32nd St, 72 NW 34th St, 63 NW 34th St, 65 NW 34th St, 49 NW 34th St, 51 NW 34 St, 41 NW 34 Terr., 226 NW 34 Terr., 228 NW 34 Terr., 255 NW 34th Terr., 257 NW 34 Terr., 259 NW 34 Terr., 261 NW 34 Terr., 325 NW 35th St, 327 NW 35th St, 321 NW 35th St, 323 NW 35th St, 45 NW 35th St, 525 NW 33rd St, 527 NW 33rd St, 579 NW 34th St, 581 NW 34th St,	

			583 NW 34th St, 585 NW 34th St.	
		43	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to forty three (43) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	\$526.75/mo.
			Region 2:	
	10.54		Site #250-A Donn Garden	SWS
	A		Addresses: 1871 NW 28th St, 1873 NW 28th St, 1881 NW 28th St, 1883 NW 28th St, 1891 NW 28th St, 1893 NW 28 St, 1892 NW 28 Terr. 1890 NW 28th Terr. 1882 NW 28 Terr. 1880 NW 28 Terr. 1872 NW 28 Terr. 1870 NW 28 Terr. 1862 NW 28 Terr. 1860 NW 28 Terr. 1871 NW 28 Terr. 1873 NW 28 Terr. 1881 NW 28 Terr. 1883 NW 28 Terr. 1891 NW 28 Terr. 1893 NW 28 Terr. 2891 NW 19 Ave, 2893 NW 19 Ave, 2901 NW 19th Ave, 2903 NW 19 Ave, 2911 NW 19 Ave, 2913 NW 19 Ave, 1892 NW 29 Terr. 1890 NW 29 Terr. 1882 NW 29 Terr. 1880 NW 29 Terr. 1872 NW 29 Terr. 1870 NW 29 Terr. 2932 NW 18 Pl, 2930 NW 18 Pl, 2922 NW 18 Pl, 2920 NW 18 Pl, 2910 NW 18 Pl, 2902 NW 18 Pl, 2900 NW 18th Pl, 2892 NW 18th Pl, 2890 NW 18th Pl, 2871 NW 18th Pl, 2881 NW 18 Pl, 2883 NW 18th Pl, 2891 NW 18th Pl, 2893 NW 18th Pl, 2901 NW 18th Pl, 2903 NW 18th Pl, 2911 NW 18th Pl, 2913 NW 18th Pl, 2921 NW 18th Pl, 2923 NW 18th Pl, 2931 NW 18th Pl, 2933 NW 18th Pl, 2951 NW 18th Pl, 2953 NW 18th Pl, 1861 NW 29 Terr. 1863 NW 29 Terr. 1871 NW 29 Terr. 1873 NW 29 Terr. 1881 NW 29 Terr. 1883 NW 29th Terr. 1891 NW 29th Terr. 1893 NW 29th Terr.	

		64	Thirty-six (36) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to sixty four (64) residences (see Section 3.0, para 3.4). Pickup two (2) days per week, Wednesday and Saturday. Provide total charge per month	\$800.00/mo.
			Abe Arronovitz	
	B		Addresses: 1840 NW 28th St, A,B,C,D, 1830 NW 28th St, A,B,C,D, 2740 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D, 2750 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D , 2741 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D, 2731 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D, 2720 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D, 2710 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D, 2721 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D, 2711 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D, 2701 NW 18th Ave, A and C, 2700 NW 18th Ave, B,C,D, 2710 NW 18th Ave, B and D, 2720 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D, 2730 NW 18th Ave, A,B,C,D	
		55	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to fifty five (55) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para.3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month	\$730.95/mo.
			Region 2:	
	10.55		Site #270 Little Havana Homes	SWS
			Address: 519 NW 19th Ave, 527 NW 19th Ave, 1819 NW 3rd St, 1821 NW 3rd St, 1898 NW 6th St., 1820 NW 6 St., 423 NW 19 St.	
		7	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to seven (7) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.	\$93.03/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description		Vendor
			Region 2:		
	10.56		Mervin Apartments-B		SWS
	A		Addresses: 945 SW 3rd Ave 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,14,15,16,17,18,19		
		18	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor to eighteen (18) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Wednesday and Saturday (see section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.		\$239.22/mo.
			Site #280-A Joe Moretti		
	B		Addresses: 920 SW 2nd Ave 1,2,3,4, 924 SW 2nd Ave 1,2,3,4, 930 SW 2nd Ave 1,2,3,4, 934 SW 2nd Ave 1,2,3,4, 211 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 215 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 217 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 219 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 225 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 227 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 233 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 235 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 239 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 241 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 247 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 249 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 255 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 257 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 265 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 267 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 275 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 277 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 285 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 287 SW 10th St. 1,2,3,4, 404 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 408 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 500 SW 4th Ave 1,2,3,4, 508 SW 4th Ave 1,2,3,4, 512 SW 4th Ave 1,2,3,4, 516 SW 4th Ave 1,2,3,4, 520 SW 4th Ave 1,2,3,4, 524 SW 4th Ave 1,2,3,4, 535 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 537 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 545 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 547 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 555 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 557 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 561 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 563 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 571 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 573 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 581 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 583 SW 6th St. 1,2,3,4, 538 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 540 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 544 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 548 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 554 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 556 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 560 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 562 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 570 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 572 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 580 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 582 SW 5th St. 1,2,3,4, 600 SW 4th St. 1,2,3,4, 608 SW 4th St. 1,2,3,4, 404 SW 6th Ave 1,2,3,4,		

			410 SW 6th Ave 1,2,3,4, 600 SW 8th Ave 1,2,3,4, 604 SW 8th Ave 1,2,3,4, 608 SW 8th Ave 1,2,3,4, 610 SW 8th Ave 1,2,3,4, 801 SW 6th St 1,2,3,4, 805 SW 6th St 1,2,3,4, 815 SW 6th St 1,2,3,4, 817 SW 6th St 1,2,3,4, 819 SW 6th St 1,2,3,4, 821 SW 6th St 1,2,3,4, 825 SW 6th St 1,2,3,4, 827 SW 6th St 1,2,3,4.	
		288	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to two hundred eighty eight (288) residences (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Joe Moretti (B) requires contractor employee to leave their vehicle and move container prior to dumping. Pickup two (2) days per week, Wednesday and Saturday. Provide total charge per month.	\$4,104.80/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			Region 2:	
	10.57		Site #291-A Scattered Sites-B	SWS
	A		Addresses: 1233 NW 35th St, 1235 NW 35th St, 3501 NW 13 Ave, 3507 NW 13 Ave, 1377 NW 34 St, 1379 NW 34th St, 1401 NW 34th St, 1495 NW 34th St, 1497 NW 34th St 1338 NW 34th St, 1340 NW 34th St, 1428 NW 34th St, 1528 NW 34th St, 1530 NW 34th St, 1532 NW 34th St, 1534 NW 34th St, 1560 NW 34th St, 1562 NW 34th St, 1620 NW 34th St, 1622 NW 34th St, 1617 NW 32nd St, 1525 NW 31st St, 1527 NW 31st St, 1535 NW 31st St, 1537 NW 31st St, 1541 NW 31st St, 1543 NW 31st St, 3013 NW 13th Ave, 1445 NW 30th St, 1447 NW 30th St, 1545 NW 30th St, 1547 NW 30th St, 1535 NW 30th St, 1537 NW 30th St, 1561 NW 30th St, 1563 NW 30th St, 1569 NW 30th St, 1571 NW 30th St, 1231 NW 29 Terr. 1241 NW 29 Terr. 1420 NW 30 St, 1422 NW 30th St, 1538 NW 30 St, 1540 NW 30 St, 1534 NW 30 St, 1536 NW 30 St, 1528 NW 30th St, 1530 NW 30th St, 1520 NW 30th St, 1522 NW 30th St,	
		50	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to fifty (50) residences (se Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Pickup two (2) days per week, Wednesday and Saturday. Provide total charge per month	\$712.50/mo.

			Santa Clara Homes-B		
	B		Addresses: 1001 NW 27th St, 1003 NW 27th St, 1007 NW 27th St, 1009 NW 27th St, 1092 NW 27th St, 1034 NW 26th St, 1029 NW 25th St, 1031 NW 25th St, 1026 NW 25th St, 1358 NW 27th St, 1360 NW 27th St, 1368 NW 27th St, 1370 NW 27th St,		
		13	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to thirteen (13) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month.		\$185.25/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description		Vendor
			Region 3:		
	10.58		Site #310-A Stirrup Plaza		SWS
	A		Addresses: 3831, 3833, 3823, 3821, 3813, 3811, 3803, 3801, 3723, 3721, 3713, 3711, 3703, 3701, Percival Ave. 3700, 3702, 3732, 3730, 3770, 3772, 3800, 3802, 3812, 3810 Day Ave.		
		24	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to twenty four (24) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month		\$342.00/mo.
			Grove Homes		
	B		Addresses: 3110, 3112 Plaza St, 3109, 3107 Carter St, 3631 Oak Ave, 3157 Hibiscus St, 3210, 3330 Thomas Ave, 3221, 3229, 3314, 3355, 3565, 3575, 3600, 3610, 3627, 3670, 3688 William Ave, 3630 Franklin Ave, 3335, 3377, 3538, 3548 Charles Ave.		

		24	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to twenty four (24) residences. Pickup two (2) days per week, Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total charge per month		\$342.00/mo.
			Region 2		
	10.59		Culmer Gardens		SWS
			Addresses: 400 NW 6th Street, 402 NW 6th Street, 404 NW 6th Street, 406 NW 6th Street,		
			561 NW 4th Court, 571 NW 4th Court, 581 NW 4th Court, 591 NW 4th Court,		
			595 NW 4th Court, 560 NW 4th Court, 570 NW 4th Court, 580 NW 4th Court,		
			590 NW 4th Court, 488 NW 6th Street, 490 NW 6th Street, 492 NW 6th Street,		
			494 NW 6th Street, 496 NW 6th Street, 498 NW 6th Street, 580 NW 5th Ave,		
			582 NW 5th Ave, 584 NW 5th Ave, 586 NW 5th Ave, 588 NW 5th Ave,		
			590 NW 5th Ave, 570 NW 6th Street, 572 NW 6th Street, 574 NW 6th Street,		
			576 NW 6th Street, 578 NW 6th Street, 580 NW 6th Street, 582 NW 6th Street,		
			584 NW 6th Street, 586 NW 6th Street, 588 NW 6th Street, 590 NW 6th Street,		
			592 NW 6th Street, 594 NW 6th Street, 596 NW 6th Street, 561 NW 5th Street,		
			559 NW 5th Street, 557 NW 5th Street, 555 NW 5th Street, 553 NW 5th Street,		
			551 NW 5th Street, 529 NW 5th Street, 527 NW 5th Street, 525 NW 5th Street,		
			523 NW 5th Street, 521 NW 5th Street, 511 NW 5th Street, 509 NW 5th Street,		
			507 NW 5th Street, 505 NW 5th Street, 503 NW 5th Street, 501 NW 5th Street,		
			499 NW 5th Street, 497 NW 5th Street, 495 NW 5th Street, 493 NW 5th Street,		
			491 NW 5th Street, 459 NW 5th Street, 457 NW 5th Street, 455 NW 5th Street,		

			453 NW 5th Street, 423 NW 5th Street,	451 NW 5th Street, 421 NW 5th Street,	
			419 NW 5th Street, 415 NW 5th Street,	417 NW 5th Street, 407 NW 5th Street,	
			405 NW 5th Street, 401 NW 5th Street.	403 NW 5th Street,	
		75	Ninety-six (96) gallon containers, provided by contractor, to seventy five (75) residences, pickup two (2) days per week Wednesday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para 3.4 and 3.5). Provide total cost per month.		\$1,068.75/mo.
			GROUP 11 WATER AND SEWER		
11/5/1 3 Add. No.1	11.1		Gould's - Perrine Maintenance Center: <u>20900 SW 117 Ave</u>		ECO
	A	1	Four (4) cubic yard container a, pickup one (1) day per week Wednesday between the hours of 7:30 AM and 4:00 PM. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4) Provide total charge per month.		\$69.10/mo.
	B	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week Wednesday between the hours of 7:30 AM and 4:00 PM. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4) Provide total charge per month.		\$260.00/mo.
11/20/ 13 Add. No. 2	C	1	<u>Gould's - Perrine Maintenance Center: 11800 SW 208th St.</u> Eight (8) cubic yard capacity container with lid, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.		\$125.00/pu.
	11.2		Main Office: 3575 S. Le Jeune Road		ECO
	A	2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.		\$829.28/mo.
	B	1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.		\$103.66/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	11.3		South District Wastewater Treatment Plant: 8950 SW 232nd Street	SWS
	A	3	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$103.92/mo.
	B	1	Fifteen (15) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$285.00/pu
	11.4		Medley (70 Street) Yard: 7301 NW 70th Street	ECO
	A	1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week Wednesday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.00/mo.
	B	2	Thirty (30) cubic yard containers, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per container per pickup.	\$350.00/pu
	C	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container for the disposal of construction debris (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Pickup on demand. Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
	11.5		Water and Sewer Department Office Building: 3071 SW 38th Ave	ECO
	A	1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$30.00/pu
	B	2	Eight (8) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday, and Thursday, between the hours of 7:30 AM - 4:00 PM.(see Section 3.0, para. 4.3). Provide total charge per month.	\$552.85/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	11.6		Leisure City: 15225 SW 293rd Street	Waste Mgmt.
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$192.62/mo.
	11.7		36th Street Yard: 3625 NW 10th Ave	ECO
		1	Eight (8) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$276.42/mo.
11/5/13 Add. No.1	11.8		Carol City Facility: <u>3800 NW 181st Street</u>	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup once (1) a month, on any day (Monday through Friday) (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$260.00/mo.
	11.9		Central District Wastewater Treatment Plant: 3939 Crandon Blvd	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/mo.
	11.10		North District Wastewater Treatment Plant: 2575 NE 151st Street	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
11/26/13	11.11		Distribution 1001 NW 11 St	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
	11.12		Distribution 678 NW 7 St.	ECO
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$260.00/pu
			GROUP 12 WATER AND SEWER Wet Screen Hauling	
	12.1		North District Wastewater Treatment Plant: 2575 NE 156 St,	Waste Mgmt.
2/6/14 Add. No. 12		4	<u>Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week Monday, Wednesday and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.</u>	\$ 4,052.88 /mo.
	12.2		Pump Station 1 390 NW North River Dr.	Waste Mgmt.
		2	Three (3) cubic yard container provided by the County pick up on demand (see Section 3.0, para 3.4). Provide total charge per each container per pickup.	\$120.83/pu

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
			GROUP 13 COMMUNITY AGENCY AND HUMAN SERVICES	
	13.1		Opa-Locka Neighborhood Center: 16405 NW 25th Ave	ECO
		2	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Pickup must be made prior to 7:30 AM. Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
	13.2		Naranja Neighborhood Center: 13955 SW 264th Street	ECO
		1	Six (6) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Pickup must be made prior to 7:30 AM. Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	13.3		North Miami-Dade Adult Day Center: 60 NE 166th Street	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday. Pickup must be made prior to 7:30 AM. (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.32/mo.
	13.4		North Miami-Dade Victim Center: 7831 NE Miami Court	Great Waste
		2	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$598.58/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	13.5		Inn Transition South: 11900 SW 202nd Street	Great Waste
		2	Six (6) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week, Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	13.6		North County Neighborhood Center: 3201 NW 207th Street	ECO
		1	Two cubic yard container, pickup two days (2) per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$69.10/mo.
	13.7		New Direction: 3140 NW 76th Street	Great Waste
	A	2	Three (3) cubic yard containers (front loading), pickup four (4) days per week Monday, Wednesday, Friday and Saturday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo
	B	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, (front loading), pickup two (2) days per week, Monday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.56/mo.
	13.8		Edison and West Littler River: 150 NW 79th Street	Great Waste
		2	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup three (3) days per week, Monday, Wednesday, and Friday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$399.05/mo.
	13.9		Wynwood Neighborhood Center: 2902 NW 2nd Ave	ECO
		1	Seven (7) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$241.87/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
	13.10		Allapattah Neighborhood Center: 1897 NW 20th Street	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
	13.11		Coconut Grove Neighborhood Center: 3750 South Dixie Highway	Waste Mgmt.
		3	Four (4) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$207.69/mo.
	13.12		West Miami-Dade Adult Day Care: 6950 North Waterway Drive	ECO
		1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two (2) day per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
	13.13		D-Sail: 1335 NW 14th Street	ECO
		1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup two days (2) per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$69.10/mo.
	13.14		Culmer Neighborhood Center: 1600 NW 3rd Ave	ECO
	A	1	Four (4) cubic yard container, pickup two days (2) per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$138.21/mo.
	B	3	Two (2) cubic yard containers, pickup two (2) days per week Tuesday and Thursday (see Section 3.0, para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$69.10/mo.

Event History	Site Number	Qty.	Description	Vendor
11/5/13 Add. No.1	13.15		Kendal Cottage #12 11025 SW 84th Street Miami, FL 33189	GREAT WASTE
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$ 219.00/pu
11/5/13 Add. No.1	13.16		Emergency Housing Center-South 825 W Palm Drive Florida City, Florida 33034	WASTE MANAGEMENT
		1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container, pickup on demand (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	\$ 315.00/pu
11/5/13 Add. No.1	13.17		Hope VI 2500 NW 62 ND Street Miami, FL 33147	WASTE PRO
		1	Two (2) cubic yard container, pickup one (1) day per week, Mondays (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per month.	\$ 43.30/mo.
			GROUP 14 OPTIONAL ITEMS ALL DEPARTMENTS	
11/5/13 Add. No.1	14.1	1	Twenty (20) cubic yard container for the disposal of construction debris (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	WASTE MANAGEMENT \$ 315.00/pu
11/5/13 Add. No.1	14.2	1	Thirty (30) cubic yard container for the disposal of construction debris (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	WASTE MANAGEMENT \$ 415.00/pu
11/5/13 Add. No.1	14.3	1	Forty (40) cubic yard container for the disposal of construction debris (see Section 3.0 para. 3.4). Provide total charge per pickup.	WASTE MANAGEMENT \$ 515.00/pu

ADDENDA LOG

Event No.	Date	Event	Agent
19	3/3/14	Published Award Addendum No. 14 with the following modifications: Sites Modified: 8.64 A & 8.81 C Site Deleted: 9.10	Lenny Sandoval
18	2/27/14	Transferred the available allocation for CO to a new BPO (ABCW14000417 from ABCW1400023 and ABCW1400022).	Lenny Sandoval
17	2/25/14	Published Award Addendum No. 13 with the following modifications: Sites Added: 8.96 A & B Site Modified: 8.34 B	Lenny Sandoval
16	2/6/14	Published Award Addendum No. 12 with the following modifications: Sites Modified: 1.16, 8.69 & 12.1 Sites Deleted: 8.71 & 10.22B	Lenny Sandoval
15	1/30/14	Waste Management Inc. of Florida executed a Vendor Change Request Form removing Waste Management of Dade County as a DBA. The vendor's FEIN #591094518-08 was replaced with FEIN# 591094518-09.	Lenny Sandoval
14	1/27/14	Ecological Paper Recycling, Inc. executed a Vendor Change Request Form adding Ecological Waste Systems as a DBA. The vendor's FEIN #270607144-01 was replaced with FEIN# 270607144-02.	Lenny Sandoval
13	1/23/14	Published Award Addendum No. 11 with the following modifications: Sites Modified: 2.4 & 8.48 A Sites Added: 1.26 Sites Deleted: 8.84 B & 8.84 C	Lenny Sandoval
12	1/8/14	Published Award Addendum No. 10 with the following modifications: Sites Modified: 8.2, 8.37, 8.41, and 8.68 Service Added: 8.37 A	Lenny Sandoval

		Sites Deleted: 8.40	
11	1/6/14	Transferred \$60,000 from "CO" on BPO – ABCW1400022 to "CO" on BPO – ABCW1400023 as requested by the Community Action and Human Services Department.	Lenny Sandoval
10	12/18/13	Published Award Addendum No. 9 with modifications to site 9.45 Building 845 (Landside).	Lenny Sandoval
9	12/12/13	Published Award Addendum No. 8 with the following modifications: Sites Modified: 8.73, 10.1, 10.2 E & F, 10.6 A & B, 10.11 B, 10.18 A, 10.19 A-1, G, H, I & J, 10.21 B, 10.23 A, 10.24 A, 10.25 B, C & D, 10.26 A, B, C & D, 10.29 C, 10.32 A & B, 10.35 B, 10.40 D Sites Deleted: 1.21, 8.38, 10.21 A, 10.27 A, 10.34 A & B, 10.35 A, 10.36 C & D Correction to Addendum No. 1: Site 9.54 awarded vendor should read Southern Waste Systems, LLC.	Lenny Sandoval
8	12/9/13	Published Award Addendum No. 7 modifying site 10.14 A & B	Lenny Sandoval
7	12/6/13	Published Award Addendum No. 6 modifying site 10.33 A-1.	Lenny Sandoval
6	12/6/13	Published Award Addendum No. 5 with the following modifications: Sites Modified: 8.43 A, 10.19 A, A-1, B Sites Deleted: 1.22, 1.25 A & B, 10.46, 10.47	Lenny Sandoval
5	11/29/13	Published Award Addendum No. 4 with modifications to the following sites: 8.10 A B E F & G, 10.36 A B C & D	Lenny Sandoval
4	11/27/13	Published Award Addendum No. 3 with modifications to site 3.1 B.	Lenny Sandoval
3	11/26/13	The address for site 11.11 Distribution was corrected to read as follows: 1001 NW 11 St.	Lenny Sandoval
2	11/20/13	Published Award Addendum No. 2 with modifications to the following sites:	Lenny Sandoval

		1.5 A & B, 1.6 A & B, 1.7 A & B, 8.10 A B E & F, 8.47 A B C & D, 8.78 A & B, 8.80, 10.36 A & B, 11.1 C	
1	11/5/13	<p>Published Award Addendum No. 1 with the following modifications:</p> <p>Sites Added: 1.21, 1.22, 1.23, 1.24, 1.25 A & B, 8.95, 9.57, 13.15, 13.16, 13.17, 14.1, 14.2, 14.3</p> <p>Sites Modified: 3.1 A & B, 6.1, 8.8, 8.10 A, B, E, F, G. 8.18 A, 8.62 B & D, 8.68, 9.54, 10.10, 10.36, A, B, C, D. 11.1 A & B, 11.8</p> <p>Sites Deleted: 8.10 C & D, 8.62 F, 8.94, 9.45 B</p>	Lenny Sandoval